Open: 9:00 AM with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer and the reading of the 12 Concepts of Service by Stephanni

Approval of Last Month's Minutes: Approved

Roll Call: Charle, Dawn H, Rich H, Brett A, Angie E, Brett A, Quintessa, Paul W, Shell H, Eric C, Jim M, Danny G, Josh B, James R, Penny L, Victor R, Brandon K, Newt L, Ray L, Stephanni C, Lilias R, Lyndsay E, Dave E, Keith B

Guests/ New GSRs: Quintessa SWAG, Bret When at the End of the Road, Eric Primary Purpose, Dawn Freedom Springs, Danny Gsra Addicts Seeking Sanity

Group Reports:

Addicts Seeking Sanity: Josh B Gsr For the Jackson Lake campout plates bring sides for potluck. Speaker is Billy G from Wyoming. Our group is looking for a Saturday opener. Group wants to know why RCMS didn't show at regional. \$600 area donation.

Buena Voluntad:

Clean Serene Freaks: Taylor M Gsr, Charle A Gsra Needs support. Questions: Do you have a date for the poker run? No we were looking at the end of June, but there are all these other activities so may be moving it to July.

Dead Without It: Thelma J Gsr

Drug Busters: Lilias Gsr All is well, attendance is steady. Meetings are going well. \$35.50 area donation.

Free at Last:

Freedom Springs: Dawn GSR nothing new to report needs support

Friday/Monday Night Live: Paul W Gsr Book Study Meeting

Just For Today: Penny L Gsr, Greg P Gsra Everything is going well. 7th is down a little meeting attendance is very good. Picnic is tentatively set for last Saturday in July (27th).

Mass Addicts: gsra Steve E Going well, low 7th lots of newcomers, people with time but little recovery, june event.

NA Nooner: James reporting. Losing our current meeting space, end of May. 2 home group members at group conscience. Need new meeting facility. NA Nooner meeting moving Sat @ noon. Some openers will be opening the Nooner meeting to Sat. Vote passed to renew Sams card. \$20 area donation.

New Horizons: Not in attendance.

No Matter What: Brandon K Gsr All is well. We need a treasurer. New topics up soon!

Primary Purpose: Shell H Gsr, Eric C Good attendance and 7th, new GSRA Eric C, new secretary John B. Need more home group members. \$15 area donation

Serene Machine: Rich Gsr Everything's serene area donation \$20

Serene Springs: Not in attendance

Stairway to Recovery: Pat H reporting Attendance has been a bit lower in April, averaging just under 20 addicts per meetings. Starting on April 8th the meeting time changed from 7:00 to 6:30pm. Our next group conscious will be May 27th, after the meeting, between 7:30pm to 8:30pm. Area donation for May 5th was decided by the group to be \$10.00. There is not much else to report.

Steps and Traditions Roulette: Colin B.: GSR

Swag'd out: GSR Quintessa GSRA Dave A New meeting attendance is good fully self-supporting (14+ show)

When At The End Of The Road: Brett GSR Home group membership growing, memorial weekend BBQ Sunday 26th speaker meeting starts at noon \$30.00 area donation.

XX Genes: Angie E GSR Attendance is good \$40 area donation.

If your meeting report is not on here, make sure a <u>written, preferably typed so I can read it,</u> copy is turned in to Area Secretary! Thanks

Officer Reports

Chair: I emailed our contact with the city of Loveland to say we would be moving after July. The response was that our deposit money, \$300, would be returned after the June ASC. June is when we elect a new chair, but Lyndsay is getting married and so will not be in attendance. I do not plan on running for another term so as to focus of PI and H&I. We will be holding elections for Vice-Chair so please beat the bushes for someone as Lyndsay will be running for Chair in August. As for the Sept ASC, I have a registration form for the phone hookup for World Unity Day on 09/01. This is when we would normally have the ASC. It starts @ 9:30am MDT and is a wonderful opportunity to be hooked into the convention and feel a part of. It has been a great activity for the OTW area in the past. So, this body needs to decide whether to hold the ASC on the 1st and start early so as to be able to hear the Sunday morning speaker, move the ASC to the 8th, or something else. Also, the ASC in Oct needs to be moved or to the 13th, or cancelled because of CRCNA. I logged into our bank on Thursday and since no-one had logged in for 60 days Home State considered the account dormant. The password was reset, then returned to the old one. So, we need to keep our online review constant. As far as the card slider, I went to the bank to determine our EID, if any.

Questions: Are we going with the slider or are we still researching? We have one but there was a problem with the PO box, it needs a physical address.

Vice-Chair: Happy Snowy May, I attended the PI subcommittee this month but could not stay for the rest of the subcommittees because of prior commitments. On another note, I will not be attending the June ASC as I will be on my way to Mexico after my nuptials the day prior. I realize that the ASC chairperson is usually elected in June. I will not be there for that election. If the position is still open at the next ASC in August I plan to run then. I hate that I cannot be there for my commitment but that is how the cookies have crumbled. Thank you for letting me be of service to our area. I am very grateful for all that we give back to our communities. I will see you all in August at our new location, the Majestic. I will at that time be referred to as Lyndsay H although I'm sure Lyndsay E will stick around too.

RMC 1/RCM 2: Stephannie/ Ray L: I don't really have a report. I have been struggling to attend region on Saturdays. This coming region Ray and I will be splitting morning/afternoon. I will gather all information about the archive/crcna storage, email it to you. You can email your groups vote since there is no area in July.

Hospitals and Institutions: Report Attached

Public Information Subcommittee: Phoneline is in Greeley for the next several months. We have had a problem with an obscene caller bothering some of the women. It has not been a problem as of late. We are going to update our training, also with dealing with solicitors. I have called three radio stations to attempt to get our three psa scripts with 8 different stations. Still waiting to hear back on that. We are looking to potentially move one of our lit racks from csu to the work enders program. One of the members will contact CSU to see if we can lit in counseling and health center as well. We need to reevaluate our participation in Health Fairs. There is recovery fair coming up in Greeley. Feedback was requested to see if handing out flyers goes against any traditions. Our tmobile contract was reduced by half. IPs in medical centers, a women's center. Daily planner We are going to look into whether we are still listed in the Coloradoan. I am trying to get a daily ad in the Thrifty Nickel. Will send out flyers when doing another poster drive. Thrifty nickel ad has been changed to include our web address.

In regards to our bus ads in Greeley told me we had a 60 credit, we are using entire credit for ads. I made the

In regards to our bus ads in Greeley told me we had a 60 credit, we are using entire credit for ads. I made the decision. I have not been able to contact our Fort Collins bus ad company. We will meet at May 25th at 10am. I asked for 99 in expenditures this month.

Literature Sub-Committee: We and \$569.40 of literature on 4/7/203. This includes cash and checks of \$455.80 and \$113.60 to H&I. the actual value sold ASC prices is \$535.23. The inventory value on 3/3/13 was \$1737.92 less the value of the inventory sold leaves an inventory value of \$1109.77. I ordered \$518.of 43 of new literature bringing the new inventory value to \$1628.30. The previous literature order had a \$41.26 shipping charge. Our 6% surcharge for last month earned \$34.17 so we have almost recouped that in one month. I am asking for a disbursement of \$20.85 for the purchase of 20 copies of order forms 12 6x9 manila envelopes and one receipt book.

Merchandise Subcommittee:

Activities Subcommittee: the next activity is in July. Will be discussed at next subcommittee. We still need to check the date for the barn dance. All the crcna fundraisers are listed on back of minutes. Trying to arrange the 60th anniversary for NA triarea event. They are thinking of a 50s theme and recreating the first meeting. There are flyers for the Boulder area NA idol.

Treasurer: Balance as of 4/30 1,318.97 three checks out for \$163. Phonebill paid, everything is paid and up to date. The disbursements werew \$180.00

CRCNA Liaison: Angie

Again, please have a <u>written, preferably typed so I can read it</u>, copy of all committee, subcommittee, and Adhoc committee meeting minutes given to Secretary. Thanks

Old Business

Moving the Sept and Oct Asc

Elections:

Literature Sub-Committee Chair: Mark nominated, elected, Congrats!

Open Area Opportunities for Service:

Newsletter Chair

Upcoming Events

Written Motions
Motion 1: Donate \$500.00 to region
Passes

Disbursements

Next ASC Meeting: June 2, 2013 9:00am The Pulliam Building 545 N. Cleveland Ave.) Loveland, CO

Your Secretary thanks you for your patience!

Hospitals and Institutions report for the Off the Wall Area Service Committee May 5th 2013

The H&I subcommittee was held April 27^{th} with 7 attending

In Larimer County Jail- Womens- we currently have 2 members going in and are looking at a third to commit. We may have to downsize to once a month if only 2 are able to go in. We are going in on the 2nd and 4th Monday and doing a literature discussion.

In Larimer County Jail- Mens- we currently have at least 4 men going in on the 1st and 3rd Thursday. This is a panel presentation with the men sharing their experience, strength and hope about addiction and recovery. Dave maybe going in on the 1st Thursday as well.

The Detox Center in Greeley goes in every Monday. This is usually a literature discussion. Is going well.

The North Range Behavioral Health Treatment (TRT) meeting is every Wednesday and is going well. This is a literature discussion, based on Informational Pamphlets and the Basic Text. Have a female panel member stepping aside while a family member is in the facility, as per guidelines. Attendance is up.

Weld County Jail- womens- There has been some confusion the facility. Last time the panel members showed up the staff was under the impression everyone had to go through the chaplin to get in. Our information on this was that that was true of all other volunteers, but NA and AA would be going through Julie the program coordinator. There has been some phone tag between the Panel Lead and the programs coordinator. In addition to this our one other member has stepped down and we have no other members committed to go in. As of now, without anyone else approved or committed to go in, this meeting ceases to be. We may have better luck with the mens as we are hoping to have another male approved to go in- in addition to another who has been approved for some time. Obviously, no meeting until this happens. More will be revealed.

Platte Valley Youth Correctional Facility- Kas C and Brandon K are going in every other Saturday. Average attendance is at 8 and the participation is good. Have been reading out of the Basic Text and Informational Pamphlets.

Weld County Work Release- This meeting is a literature discussion and goes in every Thursday. Attendance is good, averaging 7. Greg spoke w/one the guards who stated they would let everyone know we meet there. Had a Spanish speaking individual and were able to get him some Spanish pamphlets. We have Pat L joining the panel as well.

We had light attendance at the sub-committee and will be sending out some emails as reminders when the next sub-committee is in hopes of getting a better showing, as well as some guideline reviews and maybe some updates.

We are still in search of a vice chair for the sub-committee. Requires 1 year clean and 6 months H&I experience-fills in for Chairperson and helps coordinate resources for panels. Panel coordinator position requires 1 year lean and 6 months H&I experience and be able to help coordinate resources for designated facility and help chair the meetings. Anyone interested in H&I please note- only 3 months to sit in on a panel and see what we do- 6 months to share your experience strength and hope for detox, work release and TRT. All other facilities are lock downjails- and require 1 year clean, 3 years off paper, and a background check. Our next subcommittee meeting is May 25th at 11:00am at 1450 Westwood Drive in Windsor at the Vineyard church. Please contact me if you have any questions 970-31-5334.

ILS,

James R ©

Requesting \$102.15 in literature and \$5 in rent. Also requesting a \$9.95 reimbursement for Spanish pamphlets ordered the NA.org.

New Flyers!!

PΙ